EMPLOYEES WHO HAVE SALARIES NOT PAID

‘ EMP ID NAME ARTED DATE CONTRACTED DATE SALARY MONTHS LS TOTAL BEFORE CONTRACT  AFTER CONTRACT AL DIDN'T RECEIVED
3096 Azam 3-Sep-23 STILL NO CONTRACT 3,500 o 28 3,267 3,267
3096 Mohammed Azam 1-Oct-23 STILL NO CONTRACT 3,500 1 - 3,500 3,500
3096 Azam 1-Nov-23 7-Nov-23 3,500 o 6 700 700
3096 Mohammed Azam - 7-Nov-23 3,500 24 2,800 | 2,800

10,267




Alanoud F. Algahtani

From: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 4:20 2023PM

To: Alanoud F. Algahtani; Saad S. Aldawway

Cc: Osama H. Mohamed; Mohammad Y. Alshaikh; Huda M. Algahtani
Subject: RE: 3096 - pljc 3oxo wuily

cJ).'\:d\
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Jall Gl 8 Jiasaill G gllas @Saad S. Aldawway

Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
CTO Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Awtad Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 50 529 8203
Email aalshaikh@awtad.sa

www.awtad.sa

From: Alanoud F. Algahtani <113@awtad.sa>

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 4:18 PM

To: Mohammad Y. Alshaikh <malshaikh@awtad.sa>

Cc: Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@awtad.sa>; Osama H. Mohamed <212 @awtad.sa>
Subject: 3096 - plye doe Sl

(¢ O daaa [ Y

a9, dpl dpas

AU J&5 el ) qumes L LB s atad < 3096 b gl a8 1L a) je dana (il gall ) g ) L pal aSaldie ] cuthai
s AUNS dlad g Gadiecal) ) ) Gludial g il gall daay S (35 0

G40 3267 = el g
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U4, 6767 = g saxall
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Alanoud F. Algahtani 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center

Administrative Accountant Tower 3, 4" Floor, Office 406
Awtad Riyadh 12633-7437
Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 41 155 00 Ext. 113
Fax +966 1141 18574
Email 113a@awtad.sa

www.awtad.sa



No

11

EmpID

v

3096

3096

3096

3096

3096

3096

3096

3096

3096

3096

3096

3096

Employee Name $

Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
A plic saxo
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
A plic saxo
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
Aa0 plie dasao
S5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
Ao plie Saso
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
oo plie dasa
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
A0 plic saxo
S5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
A plic saxo
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
A plic saxo
S5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
Aaso plie dase
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
Aao plie Sasae
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
Ao plie dase
LS
Mohammed Azman

Mohammed Zakariya

Date

03-Sep-
2023

04-Sep-
2023

05-Sep-
2023

06-Sep-
2023

07-Sep-
2023

10-Sep-
2023

11-Sep-
2023

12-Sep-
2023

13-Sep-
2023

14-Sep-
2023

17-Sep-
2023

18-Sep-
2023

Start

(Schedule)

a
v

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

End
(Schedule)

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

Check In $

08:49 AM

08:52 AM

08:53 AM

08:48 AM

08:52 AM

08:54 AM

08:54 AM

08:55 AM

08:55 AM

08:52 AM

08:54 AM

08:55 AM

Check Out

a
v

06:08 PM

06:06 PM

06:10 PM

06:03 PM

06:05 PM

06:04 PM

06:02 PM

06:03 PM

06:03 PM

06:01 PM

06:04 PM

06:02 PM

Status

v

Absent Rule

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

oT %

0:0

0:0

0:0

0:0

0:0

0:0

0:0

0:0

0:0

0:0

0:0

0:0

Flex

“»

Badran
Absent

Data ¢

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present

Present



20

21

22

23

24

3096

3096

3096

3096

3096

3096

3096

3096

3096

3096

3096

3096

A plic saxo
bS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
> plic saxo
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
Ao plie dase
S5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
Ao plie Saso
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
e plie Sasa
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
a0 plie saxo
S5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
A plic saxo
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
> plic saxo
S5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
Ao plie Saso
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
KVE I SORVE)
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
Aaa plie dasa
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
A plic saxo
LS5
Mohammed Azman

Mohammed Zakariya

19-Sep-
2023

20-Sep-
2023

21-Sep-
2023

24-Sep-
2023

25-Sep-
2023

26-Sep-
2023

27-Sep-
2023

28-Sep-
2023

01-Oct-
2023

02-Oct-
2023

03-Oct-
2023

04-Oct-
2023

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

09:00 AM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

08:55 AM 06:01 PM

08:55 AM 06:00 PM

08:58 AM 06:00 PM

08:52 AM 06:07 PM

08:52 AM 06:00 PM

08:55 AM 06:03 PM

08:55 AM 06:03 PM

08:49 AM 06:02 PM

08:56 AM 06:03 PM

08:57 AM 06:04 PM

08:56 AM 06:01 PM

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



25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

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
dama plie Sasa
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
Ao plic saxo
S5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
A plic saxo
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
> plic saxo
S5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
Ao plie Sasao
S5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
KVE I SORVE)
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
Aaa plie dasa
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
A plic saxo
LS5
Mohammed Azman

Mohammed Zakariya

05-Oct-
2023

08-Oct-
2023

09-Oct-
2023

10-Oct-
2023

11-Oct-
2023

12-Oct-
2023

15-Oct-
2023

16-Oct-
2023

17-Oct-
2023

18-Oct-
2023

19-Oct-
2023

22-Oct-
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

08:58 AM

08:59 AM

09:00 AM

08:56 AM

08:58 AM

08:54 AM

08:54 AM

08:58 AM

08:58 AM

08:57 AM

08:55 AM

06:05 PM

06:01 PM

06:00 PM

06:00 PM

06:03 PM

06:04 PM

06:03 PM

06:03 PM

06:02 PM

06:02 PM

06:07 PM

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



37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

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
da>a plic saxo
S5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
Ao plie Saso
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
EVE I SORVE)
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
Aaa plie dasa
LS5
Mohammed Azman
Mohammed Zakariya
A plic saxo
LS5
Mohammed Azman

Mohammed Zakariya

23-Oct-
2023

24-Oct-
2023

25-Oct-
2023

26-Oct-
2023

29-Oct-
2023

30-Oct-
2023

31-Oct-
2023

01-Nov-
2023

02-Nov-
2023

05-Nov-
2023

06-Nov-
2023

07-Nov-
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

06:20 PM

06:12 PM

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



49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

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

08-Nov-
2023

09-Nov-
2023

12-Nov-
2023

13-Nov-
2023

14-Nov-
2023

15-Nov-
2023

16-Nov-
2023

19-Nov-
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
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